STACYWITBECK

July 8, 2024
VIA EMAIL

State of California, Department of Transportation

Division of Engineering Services

Office Chief, Construction Contract Awards

1727 30" Street, MS-43

Sacramento, CA 95816-8041

Phone (916) 227-6299 \
FAX (916) 227-6282 1/

v /”'
Attn: April Perez-Hollins, Office Chief, Construction Contract Awards, DES
(April. perez-hollins@dot.ca.gov) & (occa@dot.ca.gov)
Re: Caltrans Contract No. 07-344904
Subject: Correction of Clerical Error

Dear Ms. Perez-Hollins,

This letter is being written in accordance with Public Contract Code Section 4107.5, which states “The prime
contractor as a condition to assert a claim of inadvertent clerical error in the listing of a subcontractor shall within two
working days after the time of the prime bid opening by the awarding authority give written notice to the awarding
authority and copies of that notice to both the subcontractor he or she claims to have listed in error and the intended
subcontractor who had bid to the prime contractor prior to bid opening.” Per the above Stacy and Witbeck, Inc. (SWI)
asserts a claim of an inadvertent clerical error and is providing the following correction to the subcontractor list
submitted with its bid.

» AZ Construction Inc. DBA Ace Fence Company (“ACE") was inadvertently listed for Bid ltem 64 Vegetation
Control (Minor Concrete). This scope of work was not quoted by ACE and was intended to be self-
performed by SWI.

e The correct Bid Item listing for AZ Construction Inc. DBA Ace Fence Company (‘ACE”) is:

o Bidltem 22, 62, 63, 65, 66, 70, 90 and 91 in the percentages identified with the bid

Please note that this correction is immaterial to SWI's bid, does not affect SWI's listed subcontractor(s), and does not
provide SWI with an advantage. We submit this letter within the required two working days of Contract 07-344904’s
bid opening and request that Caltrans accept the above noted corrections.

If you have any questions please contact me at mkuzmick@stacywitbeck.com or (310)570-3450.

Sincerely,

Ty mng

Matt Kuzmick
Regional Manager Southern California

Cc: Michael Abanilla, Estimator, AZ Construction Company Inc. DBA Ace Fence Company
(mpa@acefencecompany.com)



